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8 February 2002 

Detective Superintendent J James 
Hampshire Constabulary 
Major Incident Complex 
Kingston Crescent       -. 
North End 
PORTSMOUTH 
PO2 8BU 

Dear DS James 

Further to my letter of 22 November regarding the confidential medical report 
regarding medical management of patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital my 
fee for the time taken to prepare the report is £330.00. I would be grateful for 
remuneration at your earliest convenience. 

Yours sincerely 

DRKIMUNDY FRCP 
CONSULTANT PHYSICIAN AND GERIATRICIAN 


